From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Elliott, Tom

Cc: James_Amos@blm.gov; Vickie Martinez (vmartinez@sm-energy.com); mlowe@contekllc.com
Subject: RE: SM Energy - EDSU # 34 Work Plan

Date: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 7:34:00 AM

Tom,

OCD concurs with BLM approval of this work plan proposal. Please provide OCD with the same
notifications.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Amos, James [mailto:jamos@blm.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 7:47 AM

To: Elliott, Tom

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James_Amos@blm.gov; Vickie Martinez (vmartinez@sm-energy.com);
mlowe@contekllc.com

Subject: Re: SM Energy - EDSU # 34 Work Plan

Tom, The BLM is approving your work plan subject to like approval from OCD. Let me know
when you are starting and prior to closure of the excavations. Thanks

On Thu, Jan 23, 2014 at 1:57 PM, Elliott, Tom <Tom.Elliott@tetratech.com> wrote:
Mike and Jim,

Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy
County, New Mexico. The work plan includes the soil assessment and remedial
recommendations for the spill. | will mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your
files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you
prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me or Ike Tavarez know if you need
additional information.

Thanks,
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Tom Elliott | Project Manager / Environmental Scientist

Phone: 432.687.8120 | Mobile 432-631-0348 | Fax:432.682.3946
Tom.Elliott@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™

4000 N. Big Spring | Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575) 361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov
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